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The Greene County Courthouse at Paragould is a large, rectangular structure with 
Georgian Revival elements predominating. The original red brick of the court­
house has been covered with brown stucco. 

The low-hipped roof has gables on the southeast, northeast, northwest, and south­
west corners. Each gable is pedimented and has a semicircular air vent. Above 
the front and rear entrances are two more gables. These gables are larger than 
the others and have brackets outlining the pediment. Fanlights are also featured 
in the center of these two gables. The cornice line of the roof is classically 
detailed and bracketed. 

In the center of the roof is a square, frame cupola. When the courthouse was 
originally constructed, the square cupola was the base of a clock tower. The 
tower had a clock with double-louvered windows above it and an arched belfry 
topped by a dome with ogee roof and spire. About 1970 the dome tower was condemned 
and removed from the courthouse. 

The facade (which faces south) and the rear elevation are similarly constructed. 
Both have arched, recessed doorways. The reveal of the doorways are paneled. The 
four-panel double doors have glass in the upper-half and feature semicircular 
stilted fanlights. Above the doorways on the slightly projecting center bays are 
arched windows. Decorations accent the transom bars and mullions which form a 
cross in the arched windows. One difference between the facade and the back 
elevation is the entrance steps. The facade has six steps and features handrails 
with spiral balusters, _ whi~e th~ rear steps have only two steps and plain handrails. 

Protruding center bays with arched doo~ays and arched windows are featured on the 
side elevations also. The doors do not have fanlights however, as do the doors on 
the facade and rear elevations. The center bays on the side elevations form double 
chimneys, reminiscent of Medieval architecture. 

Windows are double-hung sash with double-pane transoms above each one. Wide, 
decorative lintels and slender lugsills are featured on each window. 

A two-storey addition was attached to the west elevation in 1916. The appendage, 
which houses the vaults, has a flat roof and has a stucco wall finish. The first­
storey windows on the addition, which have iron bars over them are double-hung 
and transomed. The windows of the top storey are double-hung, but they have no 
transoms nor iron bars. The east and west elevations of the addition have no 
first-floor openings, but the upper storey has windows. Onto this appendage has been 
added a small, one-storey frame storage building. A similar one has also been added 
to the east elevation, just right of the entrance door. 

The original floor planof the interior has been altered to accommodate the need 
for office space. High ceilings, plastered walls, and tile floors are present. 
No outstanding architectural features appear in the interior. 



EJ SIGNIFICANCE 

PERIOD 

_PREHISTORIC 

_ 1400-1499 

_ 1500-1599 

_ 1600-1699 

_ 1700-1799 

X-1 800-1899 

_1900-

AREAS OF SIGNIFI~ANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW 

-ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC _COMMUNITY PLANNING _ LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE 

_ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC _ CONSERVATION _ lAW 

-AGRICULTURE _ ECONOMICS _ LITERATURE 

~RCHITECTURE _ EDUCATION _MILITARY 

_ART _ ENGINEERING _ MUSIC 

_ COMMERCE _ EXPLORATION/ SETTLEMENT _ PHILOSOPHY 

_ COMMUNICATIONS _ INDUSTRY :K...POLITICS/ GOVERNMENT 

_INVENTION 

SPECIFIC DATES 
1888 

BUILDER/ ARCHITECT J. E. Shane 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

_RELIGION 

_SCIENCE 

_SCULPTURE 

_SOCIAUHUMANITARIAN 

_THEATER 

_ TRANSPORTATION 

_OTHER (SPECIFY) 

'l'he largest. number of architecturally significant public buildings in Arkansas are 
the courthouses scattered over the state's seventy-five counties. A structural 
symbol of American government, the county courthouse serves as the center of local 
political activity. Often the largest and most costly building in the county, the 
courthouse is almost always a source of pride to the citizens who financed and 
make use of its facilities. 

Greene County was formed in 1833 from part of Lawrence County and named in honor of 
General Nathaniel Greene, the Revolutionary War hero. The first center of county 
business was the Crowley Plantation, home of Benjamin Crowley. This served until 
the first official county seat was selected at Paris in 1835. Paris was selected 
because it was then in the center of the county. The courthouse, a vacant, hewn­
log house, eighteen feet square, served from 1835 to 1848. 

In 1848 the county seat was moved to Gainesville, five miles southwest of Paris, and 
Paris as a community disappeared. The new courthouse built ·at Gainesville was a 
three-storey frame building with the county offices occupying the first floor, the 
courtroom on the second floor, and a Masonic Hall on the top floor. The courthouse 
was a thirty-feet square building. 

This courthouse burned in 1874, destroying many county records. A storeroom 
temporarily served as a courthouse, but it also burned in the same year destroying 
the remaining records. Another fire destroyed the fourth courthouse in 1876. 

Arson was suspected in each case of fire, so the new courthouse constructed at 
Gainesville in 1877 contained a fireproof safe that cost the county $1105.00. 

On March 3, 1883, Paragould became incorporated, and a subsequent election in 
September, 1884, moved the county seat to the new town. The Ben Wood House on the 
west end of Main Street was used for a courthouse until 1884, when a temporary 
courthouse was built at a cost of $1194.00. 

The present courthouse at Paragould was contracted in 1887 at a bid of $14,700.00. 
The citizens of the county decided to add a clock, and an additional $700 had to 
be subscribed for it. The original plans drawn by J. E. Shane, which called for a 
dome, had to be modified for the clock and this raised the cost an extra $300.00. 
The tower on which the clock was located has since been removed. In April, 1888, 
the courthouse was completed and occupied. 
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The original wall surface of the courthouse was red brick, but the brick has since 
been covered by brown stucco. Other alterations include the removal of the clock 
tower and the adaptive alterations made to the interior f o r office space. A 
major addition was added in 1916 to the west elevation to serve as the vault room. 
Two storage facilities of white frame have also been made to the jail and east 
elevation. 

The Greene County Courthouse, like many of the other courthouses in the state, is 
significant both architecturally and historically. Built just after Paragould 
became incorporated, it is located in a court square in what was the middle of the 
new town. Around it sprang up other municipal and government buildings. Though 
i t no longer remains centered because of the growth of Paragould, the Greene 
County Courthouse is still located in the heart of the old city. 
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AARON WHITE & GARY McCLURE 

Bert Dial 
Central & Southeast Arkansas 
Post Office Box 133 

POST OFFICE BOX 893 
PARAGOULD, ARKANSAS 72450 
TELEPHONE 501 236-7086 

Stuttgart, Arkansas 72160 
Telephone 501 673-8861 

August 18, 1977 

Department of the Interior 
Interior Building 
Washington, D. c. 20240 

Dear Sir: 

According to Executive Order 11593 your agency is to initiate measures 
to assure whether or not federal program will result in the substantial 
or demolition of a property listed on the National Register of Historic 
Places. In Greene County, Arkansas the Quorum Court is in the process 
of renovating, remodeling, and repairing the Courthouse and building a 
bomb shelter underneath the courtyard and courthouse. Your determination 
as to whether or not this project substantially alters the existing 

. courthouse which is listed in the National Register of Historical Places 
would be beneficial to us at this ttme. 

I am concerned of the preservation of property listed on the National 
Register of Historical Places and would appreciate you providing information 
as to where I could receive additional information pertaining to this 
proposed project. 

Should you need any additional information pertaining to this request, 
please feel free to contact us at any time. 

GM/bm 
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H32-880 

Mr. Gary McClure 
Northeast kansas Planning 

and Consulting Company 
P.O. Box 133 
Struttgart, Arkansas 72160 

Dear Mr. McClure: 

NOV 1 1977 

Thank you for your interest in the rehabilitation of the Green County 
Co~rt !nett Paragould, Arkansas, a property listed on the Nation&l Reg­
is er o Historic Places. 

Listing on the National Register is Federal recognition that a property 
possesses cultural and historic values worthy of preservation. The 
NatioDal Register is one tool which ensures that cultural and historic 
resources which may be affected by federally licensed, sponsored, or 
funded projects are considered in the Federal planning process. Under 
section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act, of 1966, 
as amended, and Executive Order 11593, the Advisory Council on Historic 
Preservation must be afforded an opportunity to comment on the effect of 
proposed Federal undertakings on historic resources listed in or deter­
mined eligible for inclusion in the National Register. We suggest you 
consult Michael BureDL811 at the Advisory Council on Historic Preservation, 
P.O. Box ~508~ Denver, Colorado 80225, for furth r information. 

For your information we have enclosed the Advisory Council's procedures 
for the protection of historic and cultural properties (36 CFR 800) and 
the Secretary of the Interior's Standards for Rehabilitation. 

Your interest in historic preservation is appreciated. 

Sincerely yours, 

~t.Sgd. ) William J. Murtagh 

William J. Murtagh 
Keeper of the National Register 

Enclosures 

• 
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cc: Ms. Anne Bartley 
Acting Director, Arkansas Historic 

Preservation Program 
Suite 500, Continental Building 
Markham and Main Streets 
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201-w/cy inc 

Mike Bureman 
Advisory Council on Historic 

Preservation 
P.O. Box 25085 
Denver, Colorado 80225-w/cy inc 

bee: Regional Director-Southleat Region-w/cy inc 
001 Reading File 

.,aao-w/cy inc 

FNP: BGlobensky:md 523-5483 10-13-77 

BASIC FILE RETAINED IN 880 
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